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HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE (continued)

MR. ZELINSKI: Thank you, Madam President, through you to Mr. Dziezye, a
couple of questions: How is this going to be enforced, first of all?

MR. DZIEZYC: Like any other ordinance.
MR. ZELINSKI: How are the other ordinances enforced?

MR. DZIEZYC: By the Police Chief and his staff and officers, as well as
by the Fire Department, Zoning Enforcement Officer, and by the applicable
authority of the particular ordinance in question.

MRS. GERSHMAN: I would like to ask a question through you. I believe I

read recently that there is a State statute pending on this very same subject.
I wonder if we are in contradiction to that State statute that is up for ap-
proval. Do you know anything about it?

MR. DZIEZYC: ©No, but perhaps Mr. Stork can answer that.

MR. STORK: Mrs. Gershman, we have correspondence from the Conmecticut Con-
ference of Municipalities that wrote to Bill Hennessey who has been research-
ing and helping out with this ordinance. The statement from CCM is that ap-
parently Stamford will be the first community in the State of Connecticut to
have such legislation. There has been no mention of anything in the State at
this moment of which we have been made aware.

MR. ESPOSITO: There has been a bill submitted that is almost identical to
this in the State Legislature, but there is nothing in that bill that would
contradict this or preclude us from passing it.

I did want to go back to Mr. Zelinski's question of Mr. Dziezyc,and that is

I understand it will be the responsibility of the police to enforce this but
unlike other provisions, for example, the statute pertaining to motor vehicles

or to driving where you can revoke a driver's license or not allow someone to
renew their registration for their automobile, exactly what do you do if you
ticket someone who violates this law? What do you revoke? How do you enforce it?
How do you make them pay the fine? I think that is a very serious issue.

MR. DZIEZYC: 1In item #6, "any person who shall violate any provision of this
ordinance shallbe fined not more than $50.00," and this is just like any other
ordinance.

MR. ESPOSITO: And if they don't pay you, what do you do then? How do you
enforce it?

MR. DZIEZYC: You take their earphones away from them - they're evidence.

MR. ESPOSITO: If you violate a motor vehicle law, you can have your license
revoked, but what do you have revoked here?

PRESIDENT SANTY: This is for publication, Mr. Esposito, and these are very
good questions to come up at a public hearing after this is published. To
speak for the first time, Mr. Gaipa.
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HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE (continued)

MR. GAIPA: My question is in terms of the streets that bisect our parks,
like Scalzi Park and even Cove Island, are these considered municipal
streets and will people be banned from using the headphones or earphones on
those particular streets?

MR. DZIEZYC: I don't think so.

PRESIDENT SANTY: I think these are questions that should come before the
public hearing because we are just speaking to the publication of this now.
There is no answer to that question at this time. Perhaps this answer can
be found, Mr. Stork,since you're the originator of the ordinance? Do you
have any answer to that?

MR. STORK: To the question by Mr. Gaipa, once you're inside the grounds of
the park or the beach itself, I don't think this ordinance would apply.

MR. DZIEZYC: Because there is no traffic or cars involved there.

MR. GAIPA: Yes, there are a lot of cars involved at Scalzi Park, and there
are also a lot of joggers at Scalzi Park, and I am saying do people who jog
in Scalzi Park, are they prohibited from using these earphones according to
the ordinance? I think this is a pertinent point because, depending on the
answer, I am going to vote one way or the other.

MR. DZIEZYC: Well, it states in the ordinance "public roadway" shall mean
all municipal and state atreets and highways and all private streets and
highways which by their use and custom have attained the character of a
municipal or state street or highway, and upon which the enforcement of this
ordinance will serve to protect the health of the inhabitants of the City of
Stamford, and I believe that covers all of those.

MR. GAIPA: So does that mean that you cannot use those things in Scalzi
Park?

MR. DZIEZYC: True.

MR. RYBNICK: I think that this should go to publication and that all the
questions will be asked and we'll get the answers at that time. We should
wait for the public hearing and not try to get the answers here tonight.

MR. LIVINGSTON: . I'm not really sure we should wait until the public hearing,
to vote nay or aye on this. As I see it, we are just enacting another ordin-
ance that no one will be able to enforce, and if there is pending State legis-
lation, you know, really, what's the great urgency for us to jump the gun?

And as for us setting an example for the rest of the State, as I see it,
people have a right to use headphones and any other kind of phones they want
to use. At the same time, anyone who is so ridiculous as to put a headset on
their head and go up and down a public highway, well, some things people have
to judge for themselves; and if a person wants to jeopardize himself in such a
way, I don't see how this Board at this moment can really have effective
legislation that is going to be geared for this. I don't feel that this should
be publicized. I think we should just deny it right here on the floor.
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HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE (continued)

PRESIDENT SANTY: We are now speaking to Publication. There are eight speakef_
on the list.

MRS. SIGNORE: My first concern on the use of the earphones is, as is well
known on this Board, is on hearing damage. I think there are probably many
more people who will damage their hearing by excessive volume used with these
things than will be hit by a car or involved in an automobile accident. I

can understand how an operator of a motor vehicle can be fined, stopped, or
punished in some way, but when you are talking about people walking, or rumning,
I really wonder if you are not infringing in the area of individual freedoms.

I am very concerned about that.

MR. FLOUNDERS: I Move the Question. Seconded. Carried.

PRESIDENT SANTY: We are now voting on Publication of this ordinance.
Has everyone voted? CARRIED: 18 Yes, 13 No, 2 Abstentions, and 5 Not Voting.

MR. DZIEZYC: The Public Hearing will be héld February lst at 7:30 P.M. here
in the Board Room. ;

MS. SUMMERVILLE: Through you to Chairperson Dziezyc, do you plan to invite
the experts to answer the kind of questions that we have heard tonight?

MR. DZIEZYC: It is going to be published.
MS. SUMMERVILLE: That's not my question, Chairman.
MR. DZIEZYC: Whatexperts do you want invited?

MS. SUMMERVILLE: Anyone who can answer the questions that have been asked.
I can see clearly here that the Committee was not able to....

MR. DZIEZYC: What question or questions specifically?
MS. SUMMERVILLE: I don't think you even understand my question. I'll decline.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT: Excuse me, Madam President, I am Co-Chairman, if I may,
and what I will do, Ms. Summerville, I will refer to the minutes of the
meeting and any questions that were brought out on the floor of the Board,
we will endeavor to invite the people who might be able to shed some light
on the answers.

(4) REQUEST FROM CITY REP. LATHON WIDER, 3rd Dist., 12/20/82, for the
Board to look into a death allegedly due to freezing at 461 South
Pacific St. on 12/9/82, in a sub-standard building.

MR. DZIEZYC: The Committee, after hearing Rep. Wider, requested us to ask
the Chief if there is anything they could do further, so I called the Chief
and he referred me to Deputy Chief George Mayer, and I asked him if there was
any possibility of criminal negligence on the apartment owner because the ‘
violation of the City Housing Code of no heat in the apartment and he said he
was going to refer to the Prosecuting Attorney and he will let us know.
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PRESIDENT SANTY: Does that conclude your report, Mr. Dziezyc? Fine, thank
you. Mr. Blais is leaving now, and that leaves 36 members present.
And Mr. Dixon is leaving, which makes the attendance 35.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE

MR. CONTI: The L&R Committee met on Monday, January 3rd, for a public hear-
ing which started at 7:30 in the Main Room. Present were Co-Chairmen Conti
and Zelinski, Reps. Saxe, McInerney, Maihock, Donahue, Dudley, Owens, and
Bonner. Also Mr. Blais and Mr. Rybnick.

To take it out of order, because we did take it out of order to hold our
meeting, #2 was held first for the public hearing, and that was for final
adoption proposed ordinance concerning anti-prostitution. The Committee
voted for final adoption 9-0 and I so Move. Seconded.

MR. BOCCUZZI: I have on my agenda, #1 approved 8-0; #2,9-0 approved;
#3,9-0 for approval; and #5 approved 9-0 as the committee votes. Is it
possible to put them on the Consent Agenda? As long as there were no
dissenting votes in committee and no one has any objection on the floor...

MR. CONTI: Well, because we had a public hearing, I wanted to put that
separate. #2 was first on our agenda that night because of the public hear-
ing, but I will now continue with the rest of them on the Consent Agenda.

(1) FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE REGARDING EXCHANGE OF EASEMENTS
BETWEEN CITY and ABE WEXLER ON PROPERTY LOCATED ON HILLANDALE AVE. &
GROVE ST. (The taking of 297 sq. ft. and the giving of 311 sq. ft.)
Mayor's request 7/1/82. Planning Board approved 6/30/82. Held in
Committee from 8/2 to 11/8/82. Law Dept. Smith has 11/2/82 letter
from Atty. L. Morris Glucksman agreeing to property exchange.
Approved for Publication 12/6/82.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA.

(2) FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING ANTI-PROSTITUTION -
submitted by Rep. McInerney 11/12/82. Approved for Publication 12/6/82.

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA, with Rep. Esposito voting No.

MR, CONTI: All right, I Move to the Consent Agenda #1 and #2. #1 was
approved 8-0 by the Committee. #2 was approved 9-0 as I stated before,
and I Move that to the Consent Agenda.

#3 was 9-0 approved for Comsent. No, someone wants it off. #4 was 5-1 so
it cannot go on Consent. #5 was 9-0 but someone wants it not on Consent.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

ABATEMENT
(3) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO GRANT TAX EXEMPTION TO THE
GOOD SAMARITAN CHURCH, INC., 34 Melrose Place, Stamford {residence
of Pastor Bernetta Fields) - per 11/9/82 letter from Atty. Michael
S. Sherman (Farrell, Sherman & Kivell). Held in Committee 12/6/82.

MR. CONTI: 1In attendance at our meeting that night were Mr. Sherman and
Pastor Fields, and we did ask Audrey to look into this and she has a letter
of approval in her possession and I would like for her to take over from
here.

MRS. MATHOCK: We had approval of both the Corporation Counsel's Office
(Mr. Hennessey of thatoffice), and Mr. Faski, that these were correct and
proper for the Board to act upon. Mr. Faski did mention, please be advised
all reference to tax exemptions should read tax abatements, so I did want
to point that out.

MR. CONTI: This was for Publication and I so Move. The Committee vote was
9-0. Seconded.

MR. ZELINSKI: Through you to Rep. Maihock, the night of our Legislative &
Rules Committee meeting, this item was greatly discussed because of the

fact that the Sub-Committee of the L&R Committee, consisting of Reps. Maihock
and Saxe, had said that they had not received a reply from Mr. Faski pertain-
ing to this item. I did write to Mr. Faski the following morning asking him
why he had not replied to that letter. My first question, through you, Madam
President, to Rep. Maihock, is when did you receive a reply from Mr. Faski
pertaining to this item, please, Rep. Maihock?

MRS. MATHOCK: I first directed the request to Mr. Faski on Dec. 6, 1982.

Mr. Faski replied in his letter back to us that he did not receive it, and I
personally delivered it to a member of his staff down there so I don't know
why he didn't, but he truthfully said he did not receive it, so I don't know
what happened down there. Is there something else you'd like to know, please?

MR. ZELINSKI: That doesn't answer my question. When did you receive a reply
from him telling that this item was all right for approval? The night of our
L&R Meeting on January 3rd, you told our Committee that we had not received a
reply, and some of the Committee members felt, because of that, that this item
should have been held, and as I recall that evening, an amendment was made by
one of our Committee members, Rep. Owens, not to hold this up providing we get
the necessary clearance from Mr. Faski. Now, I'm asking you, when did we get
the approval from Mr. Faski?

MRS. MATHOCK: I just stated that....

MR. ZELINSKI: No, you did not.

MR. CONTI: Yes, she did. Yes, she did.

MRS. MATHOCK: I just stated a moment ago that we did receive both approvals....

MR. ZELINSKI: When, what is the date, please?
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

PRESIDENT SANTY: Mr. Zelinski, you're not cross-examining anyone on this
Board. Mr. Zelinski, you will ask your questions through the Chair, and then
I will direct the question. I don't like the tone of this questioning.

Mrs. Maihock, a member of the sub-committee of the L&R, is giving a report.

MR. ZELINSKI: Yes, and I was asking a question as to when the approval was
given toher from Mr. Faski. :

PRESIDENT SANTY: That's enough of the questioning. Mrs. Maihock, do you
wish to answer that question?

MRS. MAIHOCK: Yes, I certainly do. Mr. Faski had spoken on the phone to
Mrs. Saxe and to myself, but we felt that it would be a good procedure to
have both Mr. Hennessey of the Corporation Counsel's Office and Mr. Faski
approve these things in writing so that we could provide copies to anyone
who desired them if they had any doubt, so that we would not have to bother
these two offices unnecessarily to get this information. Mrs. Saxe and I
were asked by the Committee, apparently it was at a time when Mr. Zelinski
was not present at the meeting, to do this, and we did not do this of our
own free will, we were asked to do this. The answer to his question was

on the 5th of January, I received a signed copy from Mr. Faski, and as I
just pointed out, Mr. Faski sald that although I personally delivered this
to his department, he for some reason did not see it, and I am sure that he
truthfully said that. But I did personally deliver it down there.

MR. ZELINSKI: I wasn't finished. I would just to have it noted in the
record, please, that Mr. Fagki in his letter, replied to me stating that

he had never seen or received the correspondence dated Dec. 6, 1982, and

I am quoting from his letter, "I have by phone discussed this property

with both Audrey Maihock and Ann Saxe, and told them tgéﬂnPrOPerty is not
unique for its use and is entitled to the same considef as any other church
property.”" It also mentions in his letter that the Board of Reps. has the
sole responsibility, and so forth. The reason I am making a point of this is
because for some reason, this is the second time the L&R Committee has almost
had to hold an item such as this, which is a routine item, which we have been
approving br charitable and religious organizations that come in for tax exemp-
tions for their taxes, the State statute grants them this, otherwise, I am
sure they would take us to court. Now that particular evening, it was men—
tioned, as I said, that they had not received the reply yet, and that is why
I am making a point of this. If a reply was given, then on that particular
evening of our L&R Meeting, we could have passed this without all the debate
and discussion, and almost this item was going to be held if it were not for
Rep. Owens of our committee who voted an amendment to a motion to hold this
on the consideration that we receive approval from Mr. Faski; and the only
point I am making is that Mr. Faski never received this; there wasn't any
follow-up as of January 3rd as to the approval of this, and I think that in
the future, that we should not have to hold items like this that are routine
for approval.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

PRESIDENT SANTY: The Motion is on Publication of this ordinance and that
is what we should be addressing now. Next to speak is Mrs. Gershman.

MRS. GERSHMAN: Through you, Madam Chairman, I would like to ask a ques-
tion: what was different about this property that they had to get Mr.
Faski's in-put for it?

MR. CONTI: Mrs. Maihock and Mrs. Saxe had been appointed as a sub-commit-
tee and one of the new ideas had been to get these things in writing and
merely get an O0.K. from the people involved, and this they had done,and I
compliment them both publicly for doing a very good job on this. They did
get the writing; now, Mr. Faski did not get the letter of Dec. 6th, although
Mrs. Maihock took it personally to see that he did answer it, and she did
get his signature on January 5th, that is since the meeting of January 3xd,
and January 10th which is tonight.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Please keep in mind that we are speakingto the Publication
of the ordinance.

MR. DUDLEY: I Move the Question. Seconded. CARRIED.

President Santy: We will now vote on Publication. Please use the machine.
Has everyone voted? The Motion to Publish has been APPROVED: 32 Yes,
Zero No votes, 1 Abstention, and 5 Non-Votes.

(4) REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE and REFUND OF $12,348 FEE
PAID pursuant to Ord. 80.7, Article 100, as amended, Section 6 of the
Building Code ~ per letter of Chairman C. B. Whitehead of Housing Sites
Development Agency 10/18/82. For Rippowam Manor, 8l-unit elderly build-
ing on North Street. Held in Committee 12/6/82.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Will the record show that Ms. Summerville has left the
floor and will be absent during discussion and vote on this?

MR. CONTI: Mrs. Wormser attended the meeting and the Committee vote was
5 for, 1 against, and 2 abstentions. I Move for approval. Seconded.

MRS. SAXE: I did not vote in favor of this, and one of the reasons is

that the opinion for waivers for building permit fees which was sent to us
Nov. 4, 1982, reads: "By review of the State Statutes and the case law
reveals nothing which obligates the City to afford such organizations
relief from payment of such fees; however, my review also failed to yield
any prohibition from waivering fees to any of the above-mentioned organiza~
tions, and I find no reason at all why we should subsidize building in the
City, and therefore I camnot support giving a waiver of fees.
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MRS. CONTI: I would like to remind the Board members that we already paid
some $90,000 to provide a foot-bridge for this project because it is being
built in a flood-plain. Also tax abatement has already been granted. I
think that we have done quite a bit. I don't think we are also required to
do this, and we should not pile upon the taxpayers the additional waiver of
the building permit fee.

MR. WIEDERLIGHT: I Move the Question. Seconded. CARRIED.

PRESIDENT SANTY: We will vote on the Waiver of Building Permit fee for ,
Rippowam Manor. Has everyone voted? The Motion is DEFEATED: 16 Yes, 18 No,
- Zero Abstentions, and 4 Non-Votes.

(5 FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE and LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY AND
THE STAMFORD HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF THE LAND AND BUILDING SITUATED ON
1508 HIGH RIDGE ROAD and KNOWN AS MARTHA HOYT SCHOOL PROPERTY, for 20
years at $1.00 per year, per Mayor Clapes' letter 12/2/82. See letter ,
12/21/82 from Plamning Board with recommendations. Board of Finance
approved 12/20/82. Also letter from Rep. B. McInermey 12/16/82.

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE.

MR. CONTI: The vote was 8-1 for approval of the lease and I so Move.
Seconded.

MRS. McINERNEY: Maybe this Board should have a Httle bit of history as to
the Martha Hoyt Building. When the Martha Hoyt School was returned to the
City to the Public Works Department, the Mayor held a public hearing and
asked the community and the people in that area what they wanted to do with
that building. When he did that, he indicated very clearly that he puts
stipulations on it that whoever took over that building as a non-profit
organization, if it was to be used for a non-profit organization, would not
have any City money funded into that; in other words, if it was operated as

a civic center, as a community center such as Glenbrook Community -Center and
CTE and Southfield Community Center, the City would not be responsible for
picking up the utilities, the electrical, the water, any of the things that
they presently pick up on Glenbrook and the other organifations that we have
in town; and he set up a special committee of civic leaders and neighborhood
residents in that area to meet with people and review their wants and pur-
poses for use of that bullding. After they met with 26 to 30 groups who

were willing to take over the building, there was only one group that came
forward and agreed to undertake the use of Martha Hoyt as a non-profit organ-—
ization who would utilize the building, retain its historical character, and
pay its operating and capital improvements. They were the only group that
was willing to come in. Now, I have to commend the Historical Society for
undertaking a project of this nature which would benefit all of the residents
of this community. The neighborhood groups voted unanimously to support this
effort by the Historical Society. They were very pleased and they felt it was
an extension to their neighborhood. It was something that would build up pride
in Stamford, pride in the neighborhood, and would also allow visitors who come
to the Museum & Nature Center and to UConn to utilize the facilities, and it
would also allow the Historical Society to house many of their pet projects,
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LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MRS. McINERNEY (continuing)...such as the historical costume displays that
have been done over the years, and the furniture and things of that nature
that have been given to them; and the lease that you have before you this
evening is the lease which was given and agreed upon by the City with the
Historical Society and it clearly indicates that they will be responsible

for all of the operating expenses, capital improvements, maintenance expenses.
They will not ask the City to pay for utilities. They will not ask the City
to pay for snow removal. They will not ask the City to pay for water. They
will not ask the City to help pay for heating. They will clear their driveway.
They will be responsible for refuse collection. They will be responsible for
installing the security system. They have agreed to undertake all these
things which I thinkis a benefit to the community because of all of the other
community centers and things of this nature in the community, they all are now
asking for City support. I think that this group should be commended. The
people in my neighborhood are very pleased and flattered to support its use
and the best part is while they are using and improving our facility, the

City still retains hold on that building. I hope that all of you will sup-
port it this evening.

MR. ZELINSKI: I, too, am very supportive of this particular ordinance for
publication. I am familiar with the work of the Stamford Historical Scciety.
It has done avery good job for the City of Stamford and I also believe it
would be an extremely good location for them up on High Ridge Road there
where they do have access to other areas of sites of interest for the com-
munity. I would also like to mention that the Planning Board, in its letter
to the Mayor, did mention that a substantial investment in refurbishing the
interior of the school would be done by the Historical Society and that the
premises would be used as a museum, open to the public, and that not less
than $150,000 would be invested by the Society for that purpose. I feel at
this particular point the other side of the coin being the residents of the
area are opening their arms, so to speak, to have them up there andare wil-
ling to share the location with them. I would like to have my colleagues
vote for this because it certainly will help them to continue and show not
only the residents of Stamford, but the people who come from out of town the
history of our City.

PRESIDENT SANTY: There are many, many speakers. We are voting to publish
this ordinance, just to publish. Next to speak is Mrs. Signore.

MRS. SIGNORE: Mrs. McInermey hit a lot of the items that I wanted to talk
about in terms of the Historical Society and how self-sufficient they will be,
and that they are not asking the City for money but are willing to take a City
building and put funds into it. Somebody said they wanted to give a little
background a minute ago. I would like to give a little background, too.

When I came to Stamford in an un-named year, I was assigned to Hoyt School as
a teacher. And it is a warm feeling to see a building in Stamford today that
substantially pre-dates me; for that reason, and many other reasons, I think
we are fortunate to have an organization like the Historical Society with the
funds to utilize and improve and keep a building like this alive and viable.
It is a fantastic use to an old building that should be preserved.



65. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 1983 65.

LEGISLATIVE AND RULES COMMITTEE (continued)

MRS. SIGNORE (continuing)...It is excellent utilization of a lovely old
school. I would hope that we would have other organizations, as our schools
become no longer used, that could give to the City what the Historical
Society is prepared to give to the City of Stamford.

MR. BOCCUZZI: Move the Question. Seconded. CARRIED.

PRESIDENT SANTY: We will vote on Publication of this ordinance. Has
everyone voted?  APPROVED with 32 Yes, 1 No, 1 Abstention, 4 Non-Votes.

PROPOSED ORDINANCE

{6) REQUEST-FOR-GLARIFICATION OF CORRECT NAME: WHETHER IT IS "MAIN STREET"
or "EAST MAIN STREET' - submitted by City Rep. Gerald Rybmick, 4th
District Representative; letter 12/15/82.

MR. CONTI: We turned this over to Don Donahue, who is Chairman of the
Planning and Zoning Committee, and I would like him to take over from
here and speak on Item #6.

PRESIDENT SANTY: First Mr. Donahue and then Mr. Rybmnick.

MR. DONAHUE: I have no real report on this at this point. It is held
for a month, and we should have something next month.

MR. RYBNICK: As I see it on the agenda, I don't want a clarification.
I want an ordinmance that calls for East Main St. as the proper name.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Then we will change that on the agenda. Mr. Donahue,
will you come forward later and we will change the wording of that item.

Item #6 is being HELD IN COMMITTEE.

MR. CONTI: I Move for approval on the Consent Agenda of Items 1 and 2.
Seconded.

PRESIDENT SANTY: All in favor of the Motion, please say Aye. Opposed?
#1 approved unanimously. #2 has a No vote from Mr. Esposito, rest Yes.

SPECIAL COMMITTEES

HOUSE COMMITIEE - No Report.

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - No Report.

PETITIONS - None.
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RESOLUTIONS

(1) SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION COMMENDING KAREN RYAN FOR OUTSTANDING
SCHOLASTIC ACHIEVEMENT - by Reps. Betty Conti and Grace Guroian 10/27.
Adjourned 12/6/82 meeting before reaching this item.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Mrs. Conti, do you want to Move for approval of item
#1 under Resolutions?

MRS. CONTI: I Move for the approval of this Resolution commending Karen
Ryan for outstanding scholastic achievement. Seconded. CARRIED
UNANTMOUSLY.

(2) SENSE-QF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION COMMENDING SHERRY FIELDS FOR OUTSTANDING
SCHOLASTIC ACHIEVEMENT - by Reps. Betty Conti and Grace Guroian 10/27.
Adjourned 12/6/82 meeting before reaching this item.

MRS. GURQIAN: Move for approval of this resolution. Seconded.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

(3) SENSE~OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING EDWARD MALLOZZI - by Rep. John
Zelinski 12/20/82.

MR. ZELINSKI: I move for approval. Seconded. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

(4) SENSE-OF=-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION to be sent to Governor O'Neill and the
General Assembly to initiate action to abate the operation of motor
vehicles in the State by persons under the influence of alcohol,
drugs, or other substances that impair the ability to drive. Letter
from Mayor Clapes 12/1/82, and Councilman E. Clayton Gengras, Jr.,
of the West Hartford Town Council, 11/12/82.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Resolution, Item #4, Moved and Seconded for approval.
All in favor, please say Aye. Opposed? PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

SUSPENSION OF THE RULES REQUEST:

MR. ZELINSKI: I would like to ask my colleagues to take up one of the
resolutions that is not on the agenda, which you have all received in the
mail, honoring the firefighters who were injured in the fire recently, and

I so Move to Suspend the Rules, with a minor change that was made. Seconded.
CARRIED Unanimously.

(5) SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION honoring the four firemen who were
injured in the recent fire - submitted by Rep. John Zelinski, Jr.

MR. ZELINSKI: I Move for approval of the Resolution honoring the four
firemen who were injured in the recent fire, and have it sent to them while
they are recuperating in the hospital. I have the address. And, further to
delete the next to the last paragraph which reads "Whereas these fire-
fighters were injured when they neared the wooden door, etc.", and I so Move.
Seconded. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
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RESOLUTIONS (continued)

PRESIDENT SANTY: Mr. Zelinski, please give your amended copy to our
Administrative Assistant and she will have it sent out tomorrow. Thank
you.

MR. ZELINSKI: I will do that. Thank you, Madam President.

REQUEST FOR SUSPENSION OF RULES FOR ITEM NOT ON AGENDA

MRS. GUROIAN: I would like to Move for a Suspension of the Rules for
an item not on the agenda, referring to the repeal of the vehicle
emissions inspection program, a copy of which was put on the desks.

PRESIDENT SANTY: Seconded. Approved unanimously to Suspend the Rules.

(6) SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION for repeal of the vehicle emissions
inspection program which became effective January 1, 1983.

MRS. GUROIAN: I don't think I have to discuss it. I think most of you
know very well the inadequacies of the law that was passed and the
complaints of the constituents regarding those inadequacies and I would
like the Board of Representatives to go on record supporting the repeal of
that legislation by the General Assembly.

MRS. MAIHOCK: I would just like to say to the Board I might have felt the
same as Betty Conti and Grace Guroian did, but I did go over Saturday to
fulfill my obligations under this law, and I was pleasantly surprised.
There is a wait when you do go, but I was verypleasantly surprised by the
attitude of the personnel who are in charge of this facility. At one
point, one of the men had to go over and shove a car that had become
disabled, and they were most cooperative and most pleasant, and I think,
in the long run, if it ever gets organized to the degree that it should be,
that it will be a very beneficial thing for the State because we do have
to lower our pollution rate. We have one of the highest pollution rates
anywhere in the United States and in the State of Conmecticut.

MR. DeLUCA: I Move the Question. Seconded. Carried Unanimously.

PRESIDENT SANTY: We will use the machine to vote on this Resolution.
Has everyone voted? APPROVED: 22 Yes, 3 No, 1 Abstention, 12 Non-Votes.

ACCEPTANCE OF THE MINUTES

President Santy: Are there any corrections or additions to the
August 30, 1982 Special Meeting. Moved. Seconded. Mr. Dudley voting
No, everyone else Yes. Approved.

November 8, 1982 Regular Meeting. Moved. Seconded. Carried unanimously.

December 6, 1982 Regular Meeting.

MR. STORK: I would 1ike to Move to Hold the Dec. 6th Meeting Minutes
one more month because they just came on Saturday. Seconded. Carried
with several No votes. DECEMBER 6 MINUTES HELD.
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COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER BOARDS and INDIVIDUALS

MRS. McINERNEY: We found on our desks this evening, a letter from the
First Congregational Church dated today. It is a’ communication to this
Board regarding the needs of the homeless, and I would 1like to give this
to you and have it entered as part of the records of this meeting under
Communications.

PRESIDENT SANTY: The First Congregational Church is going to all the

churches and synagogues in the ares and asking for volunteers, so I am
sure that all of you will be approached from that area, too.

OLD BUSINESS - None.

NEW BUSINESS

(1) A special or sub-committee composed of equal numbers of Democrats and
Republicans to establish dialogue and act as liaison between Labor
Negotiator Thomas Barrett and the Board of Representatives concerning

- labor contracts, employee compensation, and fringe benefits. Submitted
by John J. Boccuzzi 12/22/82.

MR. BOCCUZZI: I don't know if we need a Motion tobeapproved by the Board.
Don't you have the right just to appoint a Committee?

PRESIDENT SANTY: Yes, but there may be some discussion since this is on the
Agenda.

MR. BOCCUZZI: I'm asking for a sub-committee of the Board, possibly two from
each side of the aisle, to put the Board's in-put with Mr. Barrett, the
Negotiator, and find out what is going on, and what our Board thinks, mnot

to enter into the negotiations, just a committee to discuss with Mr. Barrett.
That's all it is.

PRESIDENT SANTY: This is long over-due and the Chair recognizes that need

and will ask the party leaders to meet with me afterward, and we will discuss
the matter, and will announce it at the next meeting, although I will give it
to Mr. Barrett before then. Is there any other new business? Before we adjournm,
this is January, and it will take one minute of your time. It is the time we
all have to make resclutions, and this is a hymn that is sung in my church,

but to me it is a resolution, and I would just like to share it with you be-
cause I think it is so important. We have 1983 to go through. No, I will not
sing it, I will read it?

"Let there be Peace on Earth, and let it begin with me,

Let there be Peace on Earth, the Peace that was meant to be,
With God as our Father, Brothers all are we,

Let me walk with my Brother in perfect harmony,

Let Peace begin with me, let this be the moment now,

With every step I take, let this be my sclemn vow,

To take each moment and live sach moment in Peace eternally,
Let there be Peace on Earth, and let it begin with me."

Thank you for letting me share that with you. We'll have a Motion to Adjourn.
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ADJOURNMENT :

MR. WIDER: I Move for Adjournment. Seconded by severazl. CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.
MR. WIDER: I would like to invite all of you to join me leading the march

for Martin Luther King from Stillwater Avenue to Yerwood Center on the

morning of January 14, 1983.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was

ADJOURNED at 12:40 A.M, \\
. g g
By ;Zgﬁééféﬂn_./ :l} - 5)’(1;

Helen M. McEvoy, Administrative Assistant
(and Recording Secratary)
Board of Representatives
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